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Message
From: Parsons, Andrew : GRO i
Sent: 12/03/2015 11:09:25
To: Belinda Crowe | GRO .+Amanda A Brown | GRO i Rodric

Williams [ GRO iTom Wechsler | GRO ! Patrick Bourke

g 8RO i Melanie Corfield [ GRO ]; Mark Underwoodissi
i GRO i Angela Van-Den-Bogerd | GRO iGeorgia

Barkeri GRO i Jessica Barker i GRO i
CC: Mark R Davies! GRO
Subject: RE: Second Sight Part Two and the Workplan - for tomorrow's meeting with Second Sight [BD-4A.FID26231777]

Attachments: Part 2 Report - FINAL version August 2014-Draft Briefing Report - Part 2....pdf

All
Please find attached the improved comparison document,

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

Direct:
Bobiie: G RO

Fax:

From: Belinda Crowe! GRO i
Sent: 12 March 2015 10:14

To: Amanda A Brown; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Tom Wechsler; Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield; Mark
Underwoodl; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Georgia Barker; Jessica Barker

Cc: Mark R Davies; Belinda Crowe

Subject: Second Sight Part Two and the Workplan - for tomorrow's meeting with Second Sight

All,

Andy Parsons is sending a comparison document between the part two report second Sight sent round last night and
their previous one. (Andy, could you please send to this copy list for the moment).

We need a handling plan to put to Jane and Mark about how to respond and also how to handle tomorrow’s meeting
with Second Sight in terms of the workplan arrangements Jane set out in her letter to Second Sight

If everyone’s in agreement could | suggest that Amanda sets up a meeting for this pm inviting recipients of this email
and perhaps we could use Jane’s room and also have dial in details for those not in the building .

Rod, would you be able to send round the final version of the legal letters as given to Second Sight

Georgia, could you please send round the list of cases you were preparing in relation to what might reasonably fall
within the notice period.
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We also need to make a decision about Huddle access going forward for Second Sight and when to change the existing
arrangements which presently leave Second Sight with the access they have always had (no problem with that but we
need to make changes going forward.

Angela, I've added you to the list for this in case you want to join or leave it to us for now and we will update you.

Best wishes
belinda

Belinda Crowe

miPostIinei!L GRO |

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

kkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhhhkhhkhhhhhhkhhhhhhhdhkhhhhhkkhhhdhkhhkhdhhhdhkhhhdhihkhr

POL-0037420



